Muhammad Ibrahim

Assistant Librarian

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: alibrariancips@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ibrahim is working as Assistant Librarian in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Muhammad Ibrahim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2011 - 2012
Master in Classification, Cataloguing University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
BA in Economics, Statistics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
F.A in Economics, Statistics, Mathematics Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Biology, Mathematics BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
BIOL, I estiawai , I anstair	
Experience	
	2024- Present
Experience Assistant Librarian	2024- Present 2013 - 2024
Experience Assistant Librarian Centre for International Peace & Stability Assistant Librarian	

Raees UI Ahrar College of Commerce Rawalpindi , 6th Road Sattlite Town Rawalpindi